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September 4, 2008
BY HAND

The Honorable Michael B. Mukasey
Attorney Generad

United States Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Office of the Attorney General, Room 5114
Washington, DC 20530

Re: Right to Counsel — Immigration Proceedings

Dear Attorney General Mukasey:

The undersigned potential amici respectfully submit thisletter to support the
request of petitionersin the above-captioned matters for an extension of timeto file briefsto
November 15, 2008. As partnersin law firmsthat provide pro bono legal representation to aliens
seeking asylum, withholding of deportation and other relief in immigration cases, we are familiar
with the poor quality of legal services many aliens receive in the immigration system. The cases
arelegion in which aliens are not informed of their rights, are victims of counsel or other
authorized representatives who take their trust and money but then do not provide competent
service, if any, to them, or are not even informed of basic matters such as the dates of hearings or
final dispositions.

The answers to the four questions on which the Attorney General has requested
briefing could have a profound impact on our immigration system and the quality of legal
representation those who are indigent receive in what is frequently their first experience with the
U.S. justice system. Those four issues each aso present difficult constitutional or legidative
guestions and shape the quality of justice and fairness in the civil administration of the
Immigration and Nationality Act. The brief extension of time requested will help ensure that the
answers to those questions - whatever they may be - are reached after a processthat in fact and in
perception permits the views of all interested parties to be fully presented and fully considered.

Respectfully Submitted,
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*Ms. Hynes is Senior Counsel at Allen & Overy LLP and Mr. Juceam is Of Counsel at Fried,
Frank, Harris Shrivner & Jacobson LLP.
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